

April 7, 2026

blake.williams@nspower.ca

Blake Williams
Senior Director, Regulatory
PO Box 910
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 2W5

Dear Mr. Williams:

M12771 - Nova Scotia Power Dispatch Study Action Plan – Quarterly Update – Q1 2026

The Board acknowledges receipt of NS Power's 2026 Q1 report on its Dispatch Study Action Plan dated March 27, 2026.

In its previous report, NS Power had noted that it expected implementation by the end of March 2026. In its current report, NS Power notes that significant issues were encountered during interface testing. This has resulted in a delay to the implementation date, now anticipated by the end of June 2026.

The report is accepted as filed.

Yours very truly,



Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board